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Wildlife, Lands and Environment

PO Box 28

Lutsel K'e, NT XOE 1A0

Ph. (867) 370-3197 or 370-7009
Fax (867) 370-3143

Email: fcatholigue@msn.com

February 6, 2008

Twanis Testart, EAO;
MVEIRB

Fax (867) 766-7074
ttestart@mveirb.nt.ca

RE: February 12, 2008 MVIERB Scoping Session

Ms. Testart,

As per our telephone conversation regarding the planned scoping session in Lutsel K’e on February 12, 2008.
Lutsel K’'e is confirming that this date is available for the meeting and is looking forward to MVEIRB
attendance here in the community. Lutsel K’e has many concerns and as such this planned meeting has been
tagged a very high priority and confirmed by our Chief & Council.

We would like to request a copy of your planned agenda for the day, as well as all other logistical information.
Your direct contact for this will be Sonya Almond, WLEC assistant or I.

Regards,

Ms. Iris Catholique
A/WLEC Manager
Lutsel K'e Dene First Nations

C. Chief Adeline Jonasson, LKDFN
Janice Anderson, SAO/Band Manager LKDFN



mailto:ttestart@mveirb.nt.ca

